

EL DORADO LAFCO

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

550 Main Street Suite E • Placerville, CA 95667
Phone: (530) 295-2707 • Fax: (530) 295-1208
lafco@co.el-dorado.ca.us
www.co.el-dorado.ca.us/lafco

RECEIVED

APR 07 2008

EL DORADO LAFCO

Application for Appointment Alternate Public Member

(Attach separate sheet(s), if needed)

POSITION FOR WHICH YOU ARE APPLYING	Alternate Public Member		
NAME	Mark	Norman	Harreis
	<i>First</i>	<i>Middle</i>	<i>Last</i>
ADDRESS	<i>Residence</i> 3451 Fairway Dr., Cameron Park, Ca 95682		
	<i>Business</i> 3451 Fairway Dr. Cameron Park, Ca 95682		
TELEPHONE	(530) 677-2113	(530) 391-4225	
	<i>Residence Number</i>	<i>Business Number</i> <i>Fax Number</i>	
E-MAIL ADDRESS	mark54@comcast.net		
EDUCATION BACKGROUND	See attached		
EMPLOYMENT (A resume may be attached, if desired)	"		
List all other boards, commissions, or committees you are now a member or have been in the past, including dates of service	"		
Please list community interests/activities	"		

<p>Please summarize the qualifications you feel are related to service on the LAFCO Commission</p>	<p>Solid understanding of land use planning coupled with economic forecasting and history of serving on numerous Board and Committees.</p>
<p>What is your understanding of the roles and responsibilities of the Commission?</p>	<p>To Review and approve boundary changes for public Agencies. To encourage orderly development and understand the economic impact. A boundary adjustment of district formation would create</p>
<p>Why do you wish to serve on the Commission?</p>	<p>Help advise in the orderly growth of El Dorado County</p>
<p>Have you attended any meetings of the LAFCO Commission?</p>	<p>Subscribe to LAFCO email service</p>

I hereby certify that I am a registered voter in the State of California, County of El Dorado, a citizen of the United States and will be at least 18 years of age by the time of the next election. I am not imprisoned or on parole for the conviction of a felony. I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the information on this application is true and correct.

I understand that no person appointed as a public member or alternate public member to El Dorado LAFCO may be an officer or employee of the County or any city or district with territory in the County (Government Code Section 56331).

I understand that if appointed to El Dorado LAFCO I will be required to comply with FPPC disclosure regulations and file annual statements of financial interests.

Signature:  Date: 4/3/08

Return To

**LAFCO
550 Main Street, Suite E
Placerville, CA 95667**

Applications will be kept on file for one year.

**Local Area Formation District
Position Alternate Public Member**

Mark Harris

Financial Markets Economist – Registered Investment Advisor

Owner Mark Harris Services – 2001 - Present

Registered Investment Advisory Firm / Financial Consultant

Services

Financial crisis Solutions – Capable of working under distressed conditions

Fluent in all financial markets – Builder of Financial Portfolio

Land use economics and Forecasting – Real Estate Trend Analysis

Owner Coffee and More – 1997 – 2001

Developed coffee Kiosk inside corporate office complexes.

Owner Mel Harris Company – 1983 – 1997

Wholesale manufacturing fine quality jewelry.

Organizations

El Dorado Arts Council – Past Treasure 2003 - 2006

Tau Kappa Epsilon Board of Advisors – Financial Committee 1978 - Current

Grandpa's Compounding Pharmacy – Board of Trustee – 2003 - Current

El Dorado County Food Bank – Fund Raising (Walk of Hunger) 2007 - Current

Coloma Blues Live – Event Treasurer 2005 - Current

Cameron Park Community Service District Public Member 2004 - Current

Other

Work with less fortunate individuals creating solution to life events.

Education

California State University Sacramento – BS Investment (land use planning) 1977

My experience in community development and economic background enables me to understand the ramification of changes in districts or formation of new entities.

EL DORADO LAFCO

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

550 Main Street Suite E • Placerville, CA 95667
Phone: (530) 295-2707 • Fax: (530) 295-1208
lafco@co.el-dorado.ca.us
www.co.el-dorado.ca.us/lafco



Application for Appointment Alternate Public Member

(Attach separate sheet(s), if needed)


POSITION FOR WHICH YOU ARE APPLYING	Public member ALTERNATE		
NAME	NORMAN R ROWETT		
	First	Middle	Last
ADDRESS	Residence 1357 LAKEHILLS DR		
	Business		
TELEPHONE	916 933-2211		
	Residence Number	Business Number Fax Number	
E-MAIL ADDRESS	AROWETT@PACBELL.NET		
EDUCATION BACKGROUND	SEE ATTACHMENT		
EMPLOYMENT (A resume may be attached, if desired)	}		
List all other boards, commissions, or committees you are now a member or have been in the past, including dates of service			
Please list community interests/activities	SEE ATTACHMENT		

Please summarize the qualifications you feel are related to service on the LAFCO Commission	SEE ATTACHMENT
What is your understanding of the roles and responsibilities of the Commission?	
Why do you wish to serve on the Commission?	
Have you attended any meetings of the LAFCO Commission?	SEE ATTACHMENT

I hereby certify that I am a registered voter in the State of California, County of El Dorado, a citizen of the United States and will be at least 18 years of age by the time of the next election. I am not imprisoned or on parole for the conviction of a felony. I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the information on this application is true and correct.

I understand that no person appointed as a public member or alternate public member to El Dorado LAFCO may be an officer or employee of the County or any city or district with territory in the County (Government Code Section 56331).

I understand that if appointed to El Dorado LAFCO I will be required to comply with FPPC disclosure regulations and file annual statements of financial interests.

Signature: 

Date: 3-18-08

Return To

**LAFCO
550 Main Street, Suite E
Placerville, CA 95667**

Applications will be kept on file for one year.

Alternate public member application attachment for Norm Rowett

Education Background:

Bachelor of Science Degree, University of San Francisco

Employment:

Occupation: Retired Electrical Engineer

I completed a 40 year career at Aerojet designing aerospace instrumentation and controls systems and retired as a Senior Engineering Specialist.

List all other boards, commission, or committees you are now a member or have been in the past:

- *2006 to present Alternate Public Member for LAFCO
- *Member of El Dorado County 2007 Affordable Housing Taskforce
- *Past Chairman and founding and continuous member of the El Dorado Hill Area Planning Advisory Committee (APAC) since 1982
- *Past President and 5 years as Director of the El Dorado Hills Community Services District (EDHCSD) 1985 to 1990
- *Chairman EDH Community Council Incorporation Task Force 1996/97
- *Vice-Chairman and founding member of El Dorado Hills Incorporation Committee (1997 to 2005)
- *Founding member and current Chairman of the El Dorado Hills Community Council (CC) with 12 years of service
- *Chairman and founding member of the El Dorado Hills Community Enhancement Advisory Committee (CEAC) 8 years
- *Past President of the Lakehills Civic Association
- *Member, Lakehills Estates Architectural Control Committee
- *Member of the El Dorado Hills Bikeways Committee
- *Director of the California Future Cities Coalition (CFCC)

Community interests/activities:

Maintaining and improving the quality of life we enjoy in El Dorado County.

Qualification Summary:

I have served on the LAFCO Commission since 2006 as the Public Member Alternate and have reviewed all of the LAFCO projects and MSR's since I was appointed to the Commission.

I have served as both an elected director of a special district and on many volunteer committees over the last 27 years in El Dorado County. Over the years as a member of the El Dorado Hills area planning advisory committee (APAC), I have reviewed and provided recommendations for the County's General Plans and many Specific Plans that guide the growth and development in our County.

Roles and Responsibilities of the Commission:

The commission coordinates logical and timely changes in local government boundaries, conducts special studies to review ways to reorganize and simplify governmental structures. The commission is responsible to implement the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg act adopted by the state of California.

Why do you wish to service on the commission?

As a proponent for incorporation of El Dorado Hills, I have attended a majority of LAFCO's meetings since 1998 and gained a wealth of information and knowledge of the LAFCO process. I would like to serve on the commission to provide not only a public members prospective, but one of an applicant who has been through the LAFCO process.

Have you attended any meetings of the LAFCO Commission?

Yes, I have attended almost all of the meetings between 1998 and 2001 and 2003 to present.